

Chair: Cllr V. Hill

Email: LezantParishClerk@gmail.com

COUNCILLORS

I hereby give notice of the next regular meeting of the Lezant Parish Council to take place on Tuesday 08 February 2022 at the Trebullett Methodist Church Hall, Trebullett at 7:30pm.

SA Duman

Clerk to the Council: Mrs Sam Inman

02 February 2022

- 1. Apologies for Absence
- 2. Declarations of Interest
- **3.** Representations from the Public 10 minutes in total will be allocated for public participation. Each person addressing the Council will be allocated a maximum of 2 minutes.
- **4.** Cornwall Councillor's Report to receive a report from Cllr Parsons, including a requested update on The Hub, Launceston.
- 5. To Approve the Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 11 January 2022
- 6. Matters arising from the previous meeting (for report only)
- 7. Playground Equipment & Maintenance to agree any action and associated costs
- **8.** To Consider Cornwall Council's Proposition for Social Housing at Treburley to agree any action (*subject to a representative from Cornwall Council being available to attend*)
- 9. To Consider Plans for the Queen's Platinum Jubilee Celebrations including Lezant Boundary Walk 2022 to agree any action and associated costs.

10. Finance

- a) To Approve Financial Statements for Current and Taxi Accounts
- b) To Approve Accounts for Payment
- c) To Ratify Delegated Decision Payment to Cornwall Council

11. Planning Applications and Related Matters.

- a) To consider a response to consultation by the Planning Authority on the following planning application(s):
 - Application: PA22/00002. Demolition of dilapidated outbuilding and conversion of waste land into additional garden provision for approved residential dwellings on adjacent land (PA21/03581). Land South West of Trevale, Rezare





- b) Any other consultations received. To report, for information only, any planning applications and/or pre application planning submissions advised prior to the evening of the meeting.
- c) Status of previous applications. To report decisions of the planning authority for Lezant Parish received prior to the meeting.
- 12. Highways to agree actions and expenditure on any issues arising on the roads. To include:
 - a) An Update from Cornwall Council on the **Pedestrian Crossing at Treburley** to agree any action
 - b) Community Network Highways Scheme 2022 to agree any action
 - c) Correspondence Regarding Exit Considered Dangerous onto A388 at Little **Comfort** (Lane from Landue Barton to the A388 at Little Comfort crossroads) – to agree any action
- 13. Footpaths to agree actions and expenditure on any issues arising on the footpaths
 - a) Grass and Footpath Cutting Tenders to agree contractors for 2022
 - **b)** Permissive Pathway, Treburley to agree contractor for work on replacement posts

14. Correspondence

a) Defibrillator Grants

15. Parish Business

- a) Parish Defibrillators to agree any action and associated costs
- b) Longstones to provide any update
- c) Parish Litter Pick to agree any action and associated costs
- d) To Consider Replacing the Damaged Planters at the War Memorial to agree any action and associated costs
- e) Lezant Parish Council March 2022 Meeting Arrangements
- 16. Any other business brought by members for the next Parish Council Meeting
- 17. Next Parish Council Meeting 08 March 2022. Details to be confirmed